Upcoming Events:

June 2, 2022 Guild meeting

10:00 am and 6:30 pm

Program-60 Degrees of

Inspiration by Kelly Ashton

June 4 Field trip to Missouri Star Quilt Co.

July 7, 2022 Guild meeting

10:00 am and 6:30 pm



Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter

Volume 46, Edition 6

June 2022

Miami County Quilt Guild

May 2022

The Miami County Quilt Guild met May 5th at the Paola Community Center. Cee Kueser, president, opened the morning meeting at 1001 AM with the following statement: "I write 'made with love' on my crafts because 'made with cursing, way too much money, and lots of wine' won't fit on the label.

38 members and one guest were in attendance with one attending on zoom. The evening president, Laura Davids opened the meeting with 14 in attendance in person and 5 in attendance by zoom. Branda Jenkins brought a guest, Tori.

Minutes: The April minutes were unanimously approved by membership, with no corrections or additions after motion by Nancy Hart-Kline and second by Marilyn Gray. During the evening meeting, minutes were approved followed by motion from Ben Havelka and second by Teri Skelton.

Correspondence: The guild received a thank you letter from the Agape Christian Center, Louisburg regarding our April donation. We also received a card thanking the guild for the Kid's camp, signed by participants.

Treasurer's report was presented by Sue Pierce. There is \$13,609.35 In checking accounts and \$4,152.71 in money market account. Income for April was 51cents (interest on Money Market) and \$774 expenses (program fees, meals and website). Report was approved by membership following a motion by Cindy Toburen and second by Verna Garrett.

Membership Diane Burnett reminded that membership books are completed and available for members. Members are encouraged to review information and let Diane know if there are any changes needed in information printed there.

Birthdays

6/2 Ruthe Goff

6/2 Linda Town

6/3 David Duwe

6/6 Carol Cooper

6/8 Pam Pearson

6/9 Kathy Havelka

6/13 Laura Davids

6/18 Barb Brown

6/20 Marilyn Chandler

6/20 Terri Couture

6/21 Helen Kennon

6/21 Theresa Pritchard

6/21 Jeanette Searl

6/28 Brenda Young

6/28 Linda Schearrer

6/29 Kathy Scott

6/29 Mame Easton

Programs Teresa Bauer announced that the June program will be Kelly Ashton, Kellyquilter.com. Program will be 60 degrees of inspiration, hexagrams, diamonds, triangles and more.

The guild will also have a road trip on Saturday June 4 to Hamilton Missouri. Teresa encouraged members to sign up as to who is driving and riding with who, so if people needing rides can find rides with those willing to drive. Plans are to leave at 8.

Block of the Month Marilyn Chandler announced that in June members can bring orphan blocks or their favorite blocks. Only requirement is that the block is 12.5 inches unfinished. An extra set of blocks were awarded, having been returned by a previous winner who would prefer to pass on the option.

Old Business Cee reported that she made contacts on behalf of the nominating committee and all positions have been filled for next year. The roster for voting will be announced next month.

Dianna Cook has volunteered to head-up the garage sale. It will be held June 25th in the basement of the community center. Items requested by 8, sale to begin at 9 with expectation that sale will end no later than 2. If members want to sell their own items they can pay \$5 for a half table needing to be responsible to set up, collect money and clear space. Otherwise, members can bring items to be sold on behalf of the guild. Items can be brought and stashed on the third floor in advance of the garage sale date. Guild Items will likely be sold for a sack price.

New Business The guild received another donation from a former guild member, batting and UFOs which will be sold at the garage sale.

Kansas City Regional Quilt Show Nancy Hart-Kline reminded us that the next show will be June 2023. The fourteen guilds involved will receive equal division of the profits. Nancy encouraged members to sign up for the facebook page associated with this show, as it will have information about how to enter quilts as well as have prizes for people who respond to certain information posted there. They are expected to post the categories for the judged quilts. See Nancy's notes, elsewhere in the newsletter, for more information.

2023 Opportunity Quilt Kathy Scott reported that the quilt is coming along.

Beginner Classes Terri Couture said she would have details at the June meeting.

Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact Kelly Stewart

2022

June-Cindy Wilbur

July-Pam Pearson

August-volunteer needed

Sept-Jackie McLean

Oct-Joyce Geiger

Nov-Cindy Toburen

Dec-Connie Epp

Scholarship Regina York read some of the application from the young woman who will receive the guild scholarship. She has an impressive list of accomplishments and achievements. Grace Young will be joining us at the July meeting. She plans to pursue a degree in Milling and Bakery Science at Kansas State University.

Miami County Quilt Show. During the evening meeting, Branda Jenkins reminded that the dates for the show will be September 24/25. We will have a bed turning, kid's corner, quilts, raffle basket (with donations welcome), demos and featured quilter Cee Kueser. There will not be a boutique.

Announcements Mr. Chandler, came as a guest to tell us about a day-long event, June 4, that will raise money for the Sewing Lab. This is a place that trains women on the use of industrial sewing machines. This increases their skills for future employment. Tickets are available for this event which includes speakers and a meal.

Cee announced that she has two large pieces of furniture to give away for potential use in sewing. Please contact her for more details and possibly delivery.

Jerri Hefling reported that one more quilt is needed for display at the extension office for August or September. Contact her if you have one to share.

Nancy H-K thanked everyone who has donated quilts or binding for the Ukraine situation. Nancy has been in contact with the group in Kansas City who will assist with refugees. They have not had a lot, but are expecting to have more in future.

Cee read a list of members having birthdays this month.

DrawingsMorningEveningDoor prizeSondra LewisNancy H-KName tagLorna McCreaJeanne AinsworthFood PantryPam PearsonBen HavelkaBlock of MonthCharlotte BousmanJeanne Ainsworth

Terri Couture

Adjourned The meeting adjourned following a motion from Virginia Adams and second by Sondra Lewis. During the evening meeting motion for adjournment from Jeanne Ainsworth and second from Ben Havelka. Show and tell followed. Then Jenifer Dick presented the program featuring her trunk show of appliqued quilts. More information regarding Jenifer is available at her website EverydayStitches.com.

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

Respectfully submitted, Debra Dameron, Secretary

Kansas City Regional Quilt Fest, June 2023

It's here! The categories/classes for the KCRQF 2023 are now posted on the KCRQF website. The major change is that those quilters that have won Best of Show, 1st or 2nd in a juried or regional or national show must enter the Masters Division classes. All others may enter the Artisan division classes if they choose. KCRQF is still limiting number of entries to about 100 due to hanging space.

Speaking of hanging space—the KCRQF Showcase Display Challenge is looking for quilts meeting the guideline and representative of the theme "KC—City of Quilts". Again because of the need to plan the hanging space, you need to complete and return the attached commitment form even if your quilt is still only at the planning stage! The deadline for the commitment forms is in Oct—so get your "quilt design brain" working!

Let's see MCQG quilts hanging in not only our guild display, but also in the Showcase Challenge and the Judged classes!

2022 Officers

Presidents Cee Kueser (day) and Laura Davids (evening)
1st VP Membership Diane Burnett and Jackie McLean
2nd VP Programs Teresa Bauer and Robin Berrey
Treasurer Sue Pierce
Secretary Debra Dameron and Nancy Hart-Kline
Historian Cindy Toburen





